
From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2001 5:56 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene 
Cc: 'Jim Bruce' 
Subject: Continuances 

I just got off the phone with Jim Bruce concerning his cases on tomorrows docket. 

The Yates/Ocean Energy matter (Cases No. 12567, 12535, 12590, and 12569) is to be 
addressed tomorrow and should then be taken under advisement. 

iCase No. 12579, Devon Energy Production Company, Lp/pMOTi continued to 
Jrtwuary 22,2001. 

Case No. 12580, Pogo Producing Company, is to be continued to March 8, 2001. 

Case No. 12536, Concho Resources, Inc., is to be continued to March 8, 2001, 

Case No. 12566, KCS Medallion Resources, Inc., is to be continued to March 8, 
2001, 

Case No. 12501, Santa Fe Snyder Corporation, is to be continued to March 8, 2001. 

He will check on Nearburg Exploration Company, L.L.C.'s Case No. 12581 in the 
morning and let us know then. 


